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EXECUTIVE ORDER #24-03

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: February 7, 2024

RE: APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE

I hereby make the following appointments and reappointments to the Board of Domestic Violence:

Ashley Burke is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of Melba Curls’ term, for a
one-year term that expires on February 7th, 2025. A copy of Ms. Burke’s resume is attached.

Chiquita Singleton is appointed to fill a vacant board position, for a two-year term that expires on
February 7th, 2026. A copy of Ms. Singleton’s resume is attached.

Kristina Jones is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of Jennifer Von Fintel’s
term, for a two-year term that expires on February 7th, 2026. A copy of Ms. Jones’ resume is
attached.

Shelly Doucet is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of Teresa Chu’s term, for a
th
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three-year term that expires on February 7th, 2027. A copy of Ms. Doucet’s resume is attached.

Tonya Hampton is reappointed for a three-year term that expires on February 7th, 2027.

__________________________ _________________
Frank White, Jr., Date
Jackson County Executive
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